
 

FW: Ráðstefna fyrir þá sem hafa áhuga á norrænu sveitarfélagasamstarfi

Til : Auður Þorkelsdóttir

Frá : Sigríður Kristinsdóttir

Heiti : FW: Ráðstefna fyrir þá sem  hafa áhuga á norrænu sveitarfélagasamstarfi

Málsnúmer : 1802381

Málsaðili : Samband íslenskra sveitarfélaga

Skráð dags : 21.02.2018 15:58:11

Höfundur : Sigríður Kristinsdóttir
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sæl Auður,
 
setja á næsta fund bæjarráðs, þ.e. 8. mars n.k.
 

From: Hafnarfjörður Hafnarfjordur  
Sent: miðvikudagur, 21. febrúar 2018 15:31 
To: Sigríður Kristinsdóttir  
Subject: FW: Ráðstefna fyrir þá sem hafa áhuga á norrænu sveitarfélagasamstarfi
 
 
 
Góð kveðja,
Anna Bára
 
ANNA BÁRA GUNNARSDÓTTIR
DEILDARSTJÓRI ÞJÓNUSTUVERS

 
Strandgata 6 | 220 Hafnarfjörður |Sími 585 5500  |  www. hafnarfjordur.is

 
 

 

From: Anna G. Björnsdóttir [mailto:anna.g.bjornsdottir@samband.is]  
Sent: 21. febrúar 2018 14:46 
Subject: Ráðstefna fyrir þá sem hafa áhuga á norrænu sveitarfélagasamstarfi
 
Ágæti viðtakandi
 
Vinsamlegast framsendið til framkvæmdastjóra/oddvita, kjörinna fulltrúa og fulltrúa í þeirri nefnd sveitarfélagsins 
sem fer með menningarmál og norrænt vinabæjarstarf, svo og til starfsmanna sem starfa að þeim málum.
 
Ráðstefnan býður upp á tækifæri til að hafa áhrif á þróun norrænnar samvinnu með áherslu á sveitarstjórnarstigið
 
 

https://ibuagatt.hafnarfjordur.is/meetingsearch2/DisplayDocument?itemid=23636549835816859855&meetingid=14636542163797712783&filename=image001.png&attachment=1
mailto:anna.g.bjornsdottir@samband.is


 
 

Be part of and influence the future Nordic cultural co-operation

Bring your ideas! Meet the ministers! Work together with local and regional politicians from throughout the 
Nordic region.  
 
As part of the programme of the Swedish Presidency of the Nordic Council of Ministers 2018 we are gathering 
politicians and stakeholders from the national, regional and local level of the Nordic countries to discuss and 
contribute with suggestions on what should be the focus of the future Nordic cultural co-operation. 
  
Is there a need for a stronger regional and local perspective in the Nordic cultural co-operation? This summit will be 
a platform for new insights and open discussions around multi-level governance in cultural politics in addition to 
the challenges and opportunities regarding the future cultural politics and Nordic cultural co-operation. 
  
Join us for engaging dialogue and discussions, presentations, new collaborations and examples of best-practices 
from across the Nordic countries. You will meet government representatives, local, regional and national political 
representatives, as well as other key players and influencers in culture policy. 
 
The summit will be documented and the aim is that it will facilitate future processes at the local, regional, national 
and Nordic level of cultural politics and co-operation. 
  
This summit is organised by Region Skåne and SKL - Swedish Association of Local Authorities and Regions, in 
co-operation with the Swedish Ministry of Culture, the Nordic Council of Ministers and the Nordic Culture Fond. 
 
Please register by the 1st of March 2018, at the latest.

 
Nánar á þessum tengli  og hér fyrir fyrir neðan
 
 
länk
 
 
 
 

Dear Sir or Madam,
The Swedish Association of Local Authorities and Regions (SKL) and the Region of Skåne would like to warmly 
invite You to the Nordic Cultural Political Summit 2018.
Please find information about the program in the invitation below, as well as the link for registration. We really 
look forward to seeing you in Malmö in May!
 

 
Invitation to the Nordic Cultural Political Summit in Malmö, Sweden 8-9th of May 2018

Open web version

 

The Nordic Cultural Political Summit 2018

 

http://kommunikation.skane.com/web/nordic-cultural-political-summit-2018
http://kommunikation.skane.com/a/plink/redir/e262d0e1a45a7b61d4b8bf6494c77a9bfa37d8f611b3aa882fb5ae221f29c9c57fbf8c4a/aHR0cDovL2tvbW11bmlrYXRpb24uc2thbmUuY29tL2EvcGxpbmsvcm93L3YxLXQxM2ozU0hjTTdUd2tFS35iN2tKTFVTVnhrVThhQzNKYjdkbzZVQ3ktQmsuaHRtbA~~/scramble_v1-t13j3SHcM7TwkEK~b7kJLUSVxkU8aC3Jb7do6UCy-Bk/60269006.html


Invitation to the Nordic Cultural Political 
Summit in Malmö, Sweden 

8-9th of May 2018

Be part of and influence the future Nordic 
cultural co-operation

As part of the programme of the Swedish Presidency of the Nordic Council of Ministers 2018, 

we are gathering politicians and stakeholders from the national, regional and local level of the 

Nordic countries to discuss and contribute with suggestions on what should be the focus of the 

future Nordic cultural co-operation. 

 

Is there a need for a stronger regional and local perspective in the Nordic cultural co-operation? 

This summit will be a platform for new insights and open discussions around multi-level 

governance in cultural politics in addition to the challenges and opportunities regarding the 

future cultural politics and Nordic cultural co-operation. 

 

Please register no later than 1st of March 2018.

 

Sign up ?

Please note

 

We anticipate a great demand for participation. In order to get the right balance between 

countries, regions and organisations, we reserve the rights to make the selection of delegates . You 

will receive a confirmation of your participation no later than 1st of March 2018.

 

For more information, please visit our website.  

When
8-9th of May 2018

Where
Malmö, Sweden

Time
Day 1: 11:30-17:00 

Day 2: 08:30-15:30

http://kommunikation.skane.com/a/plink/redir/1b2df2ff2cbbae655b26091781c79ee10cf4ded8f2a742b8b97538082254835b058b7cdc/aHR0cDovL2tvbW11bmlrYXRpb24uc2thbmUuY29tL2V4dC9mb3JtL2VudHJ5LnBocD9tPTI1NzY0NWE3MDM0MjJiM2Q5ZDk1NDRiN2U4OTg3ZTI1ZTBhODM5Zg~~/scramble_v1-t13j3SHcM7TwkEK~b7kJLUSVxkU8aC3Jb7do6UCy-Bk/60269006.html


Read more here!

 

The summit is arranged by:

 

In co-operation with:
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